

The London and District Men's Dart League



EXECUTIVE MEETING January 11, 2023

Attendance:

Member's Name	P/A	Member's Name	P/A
(President) Val Wilson	Р	(Vice President) Dave DesChamp	Р
(Treasurer) Dave DeGroot	Р	(Scorekeeper-web) Andrew Ferguson	Р
(Director) Gerry Leon	Р	(Director) Ed Lewanick	Р
(Director) Ken Vowles Jr.	Р	(Director) Rob McCrae	Р
(Secretary) Ben Garner	Р		
<u>Chair:</u>		Val	

Called to Order: 19:00

Past Minutes: The minutes from the December 7th meeting were emailed to the Board for their reading by the Secretary on January 10th. The Scorekeeper points out that the discussion regarding the lockup was actually started by him. The Secretary motions to accept the modified minutes, seconded by Director Ed, carried.

Financial Report: The Treasurer reports that the current balance is \$38,382.40. The Treasurer motions to accept the financial report as sent to the Executive Board on December 10th, seconded by Director Ken, carried.

<u>Reports of Officers:</u> Director Rob reports that he has \$5.00 in singles registrations which is given to the Treasurer.

Director Gerry has nothing to report.

Director Ed reports that he was asked about 180s for Chris M. Being reported incorrectly or that one was missing from a tournament. This is addressed and corrected by the Scorekeeper.

Director Ken reports that he's been asked for a member discount card and one is supplied by Director Rob.

The Treasurer has nothing to report.

The Vice-President reports that Porky's Revenge has removed Harold P. Due to an incident that occurred at the venue they were playing at. As he's been removed there is no longer any issue to address.

The President has nothing to report.

The Scorekeeper requests a cheque for Internet Usage covering from November to January in the amount of \$90.00 which is given by the Treasurer.



EXECUTIVE MEETING

January 11, 2023

The Secretary reports that he has \$150.00 in player additions and replacements and the paperwork and cash is given to the Treasurer. The Secretary requests a cheque for Internet Usage covering from November to January in the amount of \$90.00 which is given by the Treasurer.

<u>Old Business:</u> The Treasurer starts a discussion regarding his league laptop which he now has in his possession.

The Secretary starts a discussion regarding the reconciliation for the \$500.00 cheque that was issued at the start of the season. All receipts and the cash balance and paperwork are handed into the Treasurer. One receipt from Staples is still outstanding and will be handed in once available.

The Secretary starts a discussion regarding the league website. This is tabled until further information is available.

The President starts a discussion regarding the new Executive shirts and advises the Board that these are ordered and enroute.

The Treasurer starts a discussion regarding Stallard Dart Dynasty. After a short discussion he is advised that the team is still active and new members have been found to help them remain in the league.

The Treasurer starts a discussion regarding the league lockup. After a discussion it is decided that a cleanup/organization date will be set in the summer time.

<u>New Business</u>: The Secretary starts a discussion regarding the upcoming singles tournament and just confirms the location and convenors to get the binders to.

Motion to Adjourn: Made by Director Ed, seconded by Director Ken Next meeting is February 1, 2023. Meeting closed at 20:04

Ben Garner Secretary: L.D.M.D.L. Phone: 519-719-7010 Email: <u>secretary@ldmdl.ca</u>